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ASSISTANT SECRETARY OF DEFENSL
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20301

INTERNATIONAL

SECURITY AFFAIRS | "3 75/76

January'13, 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR THE SECRETARY OF DEFENSE
SUBJECT: Congressional Inquiry from Congresswoman

Chisholm=~ACTION MEMORANDUM

Congresswoman Chisholm sent you a message (Tab A)
expressing concern at media reports of a United States
carrier off the Angolan coast and requesting full
disclosure of State and DOD involvement.

I recommend you sign the proposed reply at Tab B.

The Department of State concurs.

N/
Amos A7 Joydan
Acting Assistant Secretary

Attachments
als

Coordination: See Tab C
(Recommended revisions incorporated)
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UNCLAS RECD VIA NONSMILITARY FACILITIES
DEAR MR SECRETARY MEDIA REPORTS THAT U s CARRIER zs GFF ANGOLAN
SHORE REQUIRES FULL DISCLOSURE QF STATE AND D;fah DEPARTHENTS
INVOLVEMENTY IN THE AFRICAN CONFLICY 'JATHEQ DENT AND REFUSALS TO
COMMENT ARE INAREGUATE, GIVEN THE SERIOUSNESS OF THAT SITUATION AND
YTHE ALREADY ANNOUNCED CONGRESSTIONAL IMTENT THAT THE UNITED STATES
SHOULD HALT 2LL AID AND MILITARY SUPPGR?S TG ANGOLAN POLITCAL
FACTIONS. SUCH INVOLVEMENT IS DANGERCUS AND MUST BE STOPRED AT ONCE,
SURREPTITIOUS MILITARY ACTIVITY WILL FURTHER JEOPARDIZE RELATIONS

BFYWEEN CONGRESS AND THE ADMINISTRATION, IV IS IMPERATIVE YOU GIVE
"~ THE AMERICAN PUBLIC A COMPLETE AMD HONEST ASSESSMENT OF ALL
INVOLYEHENT TO DATE
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PROPOSED PERSONAL NOTE FOR SECDEF SIGNATURE IN RESPONSE TO

CONGRESSPERSON CHISOLM'S TELEX OF 11 JANUARY 1976

I received your telegram of 1] January in which you expressed

. . ( L’lf‘"—w"’
your concern over Unijted States involvement in the Affiean conflict.
As you are aware, | have candidly responded to questions from the

press on this subJect as has Mr. Greener, the Assistant Secretary of

Defense for Public Affairs.

There is no U.S. Navy arrcraft carrier or carrier task force in
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THE SECRETARY OF DEFENSE-
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20301

Honorable Shirley Chisholm
House of Representatives
VWashington, D.C. 20515

Dear Shirley:

| received your telegram of 11 January in which you expressed
your concern over United States involvement in the Angolan
conflict. As you are aware, the Department has responded on
the record to numerous qguestions on this subject.

In short, there is no United States Navy aircraft carrier or
carrier task force in Angolan waters. In fact, the nearest
deployed aircraft carriers are in the Mediterranean. Routine
fleet movements in support of regular Sixth Fleet operattons in
the Mediterranean are continuing; for example, the Carrie

USS Saratoga departed Florida on Jaunuary 6th as normal replacement
for the USS Kennedy.

Thank you for your interest. /,/’i)



